



Britney Patek

Education

Bachelor of Fine Arts
Graphic Design Option
Montana State University

Contact

patekdesigns.com
britneytothep@gmail.com
406-839-1408

Skills

Illustrator
InDesign
Photoshop
After Effects
Figma
Wix
Squarespace
PowerPoint
Word
Excel

Awards

2018 MSU Holiday Card Contest
2021 OSE Employee of the Year

Profile

For five years, I've gained experience interning and designing for multiple organizations in the education sector. I focus on not only going above and beyond creatively, but also being on-task, detail-oriented, and willing to constantly grow and advance.

Relevant Work Experience

Graphic Designer

University Communications | Aug 2021—Present

Developed print and digital deliverables to organizations across the Montana State University Bozeman campus while adhering to their brand guidelines. This included new marketing pages, animations, publications and information campaigns while also putting together PowerPoints for President Waded Cruzado.

Graphic Designer

Master of Science in Science Education | May 2021—Jul 2021

Created promotional materials to celebrate the MSU Master of Science in Science Education class of 2021. This included two large scale posters and a program that communicated their mission and vision.

Web Designer

Montana Nanotechnology Facility | Sep 2020—Jun 2021

Produced written and creative web content for multiple labs under the Montana Nanotechnology Facility.

Graphic Design Intern

Office of Student Engagement | Jan 2020—Apr 2021

Collaborated with marketers to build graphics that would broadcast events going on campus. When the pandemic hit, strategies were rethought and implemented to meet the needs of the students in their new situation.

Graphic Design Intern

University Communications & Marketing | Aug 2019—Dec 2019

Interned and built brochures, social media posts, business cards, and license plates. At this time, Montana State University Billings was in the process of re-branding and this led to assisting in developing new potential logos to use for departments while matching their brand guidelines.

Graphic Design Freelancer

Patek Designs, LLC | May 2018 — Present

Developed a range of deliverables for a variety of small businesses. This began with designing the Unprofessional Gamers Podcast cover, then illustrating a children's book, creating letterhead among other deliverables for Plumb-Rite Plumbing and Heating, Inc., and developing logos for Jack Kerby Photography and High Mountain Home Inspection, LLC.